

energy materials

From: "Greenberg, Martha (CAB)" <martha.greenberg@ontario.ca>
To: "Davidson, Steven (CAB)" <steven.davidson@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Foster, Robert (CAB)" <robert.foster@ontario.ca>
Date: Tue, 13 Dec 2016 14:51:09 -0500
Attachments: Rate Mitigation Measures_December 9 2016 v3.pdf (697.25 kB); 2016-12-09 rate mitigation - distributed.pptx (777.1 kB)

You may have these already but understand there is a meeting tomorrow with the P on energy, with the Minister as well as IESO and OEB. Attached are the decks the IESO and OEB prepared. These were shared with SoC office already.

Thanks,
Martha

From: Katona, Keley (ENERGY)
Sent: December-13-16 11:27 AM
To: Greenberg, Martha (CAB)
Cc: Chochla, Megan (CAB); Moore, Karen (CAB)
Subject: RE: prep materials

Finals attached.

From: Katona, Keley (ENERGY)
Sent: December-12-16 10:14 AM
To: Greenberg, Martha (CAB)
Cc: Chochla, Megan (CAB); Moore, Karen (CAB)
Subject: RE: prep materials

Hi Martha,
The attached were shared with the SoC late on Friday. These are two decks for Wednesday's meeting with the P.
Keley

From: Greenberg, Martha (CAB)
Sent: December-12-16 10:10 AM
To: Katona, Keley (ENERGY)
Cc: Chochla, Megan (CAB); Moore, Karen (CAB)
Subject: prep materials

Hi Keley,

I was wondering if you have any material you can share that has or is being prepared for an upcoming meeting the P has with your Minister and potentially the heads of IESO and OEB? I understand energy was preparing some material which may have also included a deck from the IESO and OEB?

If you could let us know status and/or share them if you have them already that would be great.
Thanks!
martha

Martha Greenberg
Assistant Deputy Minister
Cabinet Office – Economic, Environment, Justice & Intergovernmental Policy
(416) 325-5836
Martha.Greenberg@ontario.ca